

# Paso Basin Advisory Committee Meeting Agenda

**Templeton Community Center    Thursday, May 21, 2015**  
601 S. Main Street, Templeton                      **2 pm – 4 pm**

[www.PasoBasin.org](http://www.PasoBasin.org)

- |  |                     |         |
|--|---------------------|---------|
| 1. Introductions and Determination of a Quorum   | Committee/Public    | 2:00 pm |
| 2. Approve April Meeting Minutes   | Chair/Staff         | 2:05 pm |
| 3. Countywide Water Conservation Program Development Update<br>( <a href="http://www.slocounty.ca.gov/planning/water-amendments">www.slocounty.ca.gov/planning/water-amendments</a> )  | Subcommittee Chairs | 2:15 pm |
| a. Consider Subcommittee Recommendations (attachment)  |                     |         |
| 4. Consider advising the Board of Supervisors to be actively involved in preserving all unallocated Nacimiento water for all appropriate users and that Nacimiento water not be fully subscribed without considering the need to sustainably manage the Paso Robles Groundwater Basin. | Committee           | 2:40 pm |
| 5. County Efforts (attachment)   | Staff/Chair         | 3:05 pm |
| a. Water District Formation Process Update – Consider moving August, September and October PBAC meeting days   |                     |         |
| b. June 10 <sup>th</sup> Town Hall Meeting   |                     |         |
| c. Consider advising the Board of Supervisors regarding County efforts   |                     |         |
| 6. Subcommittee Reports/Recommended PBAC Actions (attachments)   | Chair/Chairs        | 3:15 pm |
| a. Computer Model Update   |                     |         |
| b. Conservation  |                     |         |
| c. In-Basin Projects - Recommend that a very open accessible process occur with the LAFCO process  |                     |         |
| d. Management  |                     |         |
| e. Outreach and Education  |                     |         |
| f. Supply Options  |                     |         |
| 7. City of Paso Robles water use summary   | City of Paso Robles | 3:35 pm |
| 8. Public Comment  | Public              | 3:45 pm |
| 9. Future meeting topics/committee comments  | Committee           | 3:55 pm |
| 10. Adjourn            (Next meeting June 18 <sup>th</sup> , Templeton)  | Chair               | 4:00 pm |

The purpose of the Paso Basin Advisory Committee is to advise the County Board of Supervisors concerning policy decisions relating to:

- Implementation of the Basin Groundwater Management Plan
- Development of a “enhanced” Groundwater Management Plan for the Basin
- Formation of a new water district
- Transition of an initial County-supported district to an independent district
- Other policies and ordinances

The Committee will also serve as a public forum to discuss and collect comments on Basin



























5. Water District Formation Steps: David Church described the LAFCO process for the water district application, which was approved for submittal by the Board of Supervisors on April 21<sup>st</sup>. LAFCO will hold a study session on May 21<sup>st</sup> at 9:00 a.m. Courtney Howard and John Diodati will be giving presentations at the LAFCO study session.
6. Basin Export FAQs: The subcommittee reviewed the revised FAQs. Member Alakel requested that the perennial yield be cited in the FAQs. Member Brown will incorporate subcommittee comments and will bring the FAQs back to the next meeting.
7. DWR Publications: DWR is looking for comments on the Basin Boundary Regulation Discussion Paper ([http://www.water.ca.gov/groundwater/sgm/basin\\_boundaries.cfm](http://www.water.ca.gov/groundwater/sgm/basin_boundaries.cfm)) and the Groundwater Sustainability Program Strategic Plan ([http://www.water.ca.gov/groundwater/sgm/pdfs/DWR\\_GSP\\_DraftStrategicPlanMarch2015.pdf](http://www.water.ca.gov/groundwater/sgm/pdfs/DWR_GSP_DraftStrategicPlanMarch2015.pdf)).
8. Identifying GSAs Across Basin No. 3-4.06: No update was provided.
9. Recommendations to Main BAC: See item 4.
10. Future Subcommittee Topics: Discussion of the Prop. 218 funding formula and proposed levy will be a standing discussion/action item.

Meeting adjourned approximately 11:00 am. Next meeting of the Management Subcommittee is scheduled for Monday June 1, 2015, at 9:00 am at Paso Robles City Council Chambers located at 1000 Spring Street.

*Notes prepared by R. Brown*



